
Stock, William 

10/1/2010 6:31:50 PM
'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Employee Names

Txs

From: Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Stock, William; Terrie D. Prosper <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Sent: Fri Oct 01 18:31:24 2010 
Subject: Re: Employee names

Terrie's the right person, Bill.

On Oct 1, 2010, at 6:26 PM, "Stock, William" <WCS3@pge.com> wrote:

Messed up address...

From: Stock, William

Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 6:24 PM

To: 'pacPcpuc.ca.qove'

Cc: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Employee names

Paul:

I left you voice mail on this. We released our risk procedure manuals as part of the Top 
100 production. Unfortunately, the cover page was not redacted and it identifies the 
individual employees responsible for the procedure. These documents are posted on 
the CPUC website.

We'd like to send you or to however is the right person a redacted version eliminating 
those names. Do you think that is appropriate and if so who should we send the 
information to?

Thanks in advance for your response.

Bill Stock 
415 407 5867

SB GT&S 0054355
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